To: Gary.Easton@turntown.co.uk
Subject: RE: Budget breakdown

Attachments: Final - Settlement Agreement Budget Report RevA.pdf; Post MOV5 Budget

Development v1 JF RevE (3)AC Amendments.xls

From: Gary.Easton@turntown.co.uk [mailto:Gary.Easton@turntown.co.uk]

Sent: 28 September 2011 15:08
To: Alan Coyle
Subject: Budget breakdown

Alan

Could you please send me the final F&G report and build up to the £776M showing risks and contingency etc

Thanks

Regards
Gary

Gary Easton
Director

Turner & Townsend Cost Management
Osborne House, 1 Osborne Terrace
Edinburgh, EH12 5HG

t: +44(0) 131 | EGEGNR

m: +44 (0) I

e: gary.easton@turntown.co.uk
http://www.turnerandtownsend.com

Celebrating Turner & Townsend's award success

The Queens Award for Enterprise: International Trade 2009 Building Awards 2009 - Project/Construction
Management Firm of the Year QS Awards 2008 - Best All Round QS, Best Innovation & Young Achiever of the Year
Turner & Townsend plc Registered Office: Low Hall, Calverley Lane, Horsforth, Leeds LS18 4GH, United Kingdom.

Registration No. 6458527

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. The recipient is responsible for virus checking this email and
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